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Facsimile
From: Bruce Cooper To: Market Announcements Office
ASX Limited
Fax No: Fax No: 1300 135638
Date: 20 March 2017 Pages: 4 including this page

Subject:  Substantial Shareholder Notice — Mineral Deposits Limited (MDL)

Dear Sir / Madam

Please find following a Notice of change of interests of Substantial Holder (form 604) in Mineral
Deposits Limited. This notice relates to positions held by H.E.8.T. Australia Limited as Trustee for

Health Employees Superannuation Trust Australia (“the Trustee’).

Please contact me should you require additional information.

Regards,

TR Y

Bruce Cooper
General Manager Investment Operations

HESTA Super Fund
Tel; 613 8660 1675
Email: bcooper@hesta.com.au
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Form 604

Corpaorations Act 2001
Section 6716

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

To Cormpany Nama/Schema

ACNSARSN

Mineral Deposits Limited

13 064 377 420

1. Details of substantlal holder {1)

Name

ACN/ARSN (if appticable)

H.E.5.T. Australia Limited as Trustee far Health Employees Superannuation Trust Australia

006 818 695

There was a change In the interests of the

substantial holder an

The previous notice Was given to the company on

The prevlous notice was dated

2, Previous and present vating power

24/03/2017
24/03/2015

23/03/2015

The total number of votes attached to all the voting shares In the company urvdting interests in the scheme that the substantial haolder or
an 3ssociate {2) had a relevant interest (3) In when last required, and when now required, to give a substantlal holding natice to the

campany or 5cheme, are as follows:

Class of seeurlttes {(4)

Previous notice

Present Notice

Person’s vota

Voting power {5)

Parson’s vote

Vating pawer {5)

Grdinary

6,201,738

6.0%

14,099,615

1.16%

3. Changes In relevant intarests

particulars of éach change in, or change |n the nature of, a relevant Interest of the substantial holder or an associate In voting securities of
the corpany or scheme, since the substantial holder was last required to give a substantial holding notice to the coimpany or scheme ara

as follows:
Person whose relevant Nature of Consideration gllfrsnsb(:r) :P ’
Date of change given In relation - Person’s votes affected
linterest changed change (4) securities
to change (5)
affacted
H.ES.T. Australla Limited
as Trustee far Health
Employaes Open Fully Pald §,201,738.000
Ordinary
Superannuatlon Trust .
Ausiralia
03-Apr-15 PURCHASE 5,866.67 7,931.00 7,931.00
10-Apr-13 PURCHASE 134,27 185.00 185.00
13-Apr-15 PLURCHASE 35,882.42 449,100.00 49,100.00
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17-Apr-15 PURCHASE 28,543.36 39,600.00 39,600.00
24=Api=15 FURGHASE 33,358.35 44,500.00 44,500.00
01-May-15 PURCHASE 48,715.26 60,887.00 60,887.00
04-May-15 PURCHASE 1,056.18 1,334.00 1,334.00
05-May-15 PLIRCHASE 32,743.18 40,B84.00 40,884.00
30-Jun-15 SALE 303,310.52 (366,760.00) {366,760.00)
16-0ct-15 PURCHASE 398,907.23 806,055.00 806,055.00
27-1un-16 SALE 17,847.12 (80,369.00) {80,369.00)
28-Jun-16 SALE 4,522.80 (20,276.00} {20,276.00)
29-lun-16 SALE 18,167.39 {77.597.00} {77,597.00)
30-Jun-16 SALE 34,117.13 (142,143.00) (142,143.00)
01-Jul-16 SALE 25,871.59 (102,801.00) (102,801.00}
04-lul-16 SALE 1,990.21 (7,680.00) {7,680.00)
0E-Jul-16 SALE 21,931.45 {E4,631.00) {84,631.00)
07-Jul-16 SALE 5,475.08 {21,542.00 {21,542.00)
08-Iul-16 SALE 45,003 .97 {174,338.00) {174,538.00)
11-Jul-16 $ALE 98,744 52 {142,171.00) {142,171.00}
10-Mar-17 PURCHASE 1,655,740.80 3,942,240.00 3,042,240.00 |
20-Mar-17 PURCHASE 774,246.48 1,843,444.00 1,843,444.00
24-Mar-17 PURCHASE 458,534.50 2,282,225.00 2,282,275.00

Close 14,099,615.00

4, Present relevant intarests

Farticulars of each relevant Interest of the substantlal holder in voting securlties after the ¢hange are as follows:

Holder of relevant

Reglstered holder

Person entitled to

Nature of relevant

Class and number

—

Person's vates

for Health

Employees
Sugerannuation
Trust Australia

custodian far
Health Employees
Superannuation
Trust Australia

Limited

interest of securitles be registered as interest (6 of securities
holder {8)
IP Margan
H.E.L.T. Australia Nornlnees Australia
Limited as Trustee Limited as H_ES.T. Australia Direct Fully pald ordinary 14,099,615

14,089,615

* & Changes In association

The persans who have become associates {2) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the nature of thelr association (2) with, the
substantial holdar in relation 1o voting interests in the company or scheme are 43 follows!

Name and CAN/ARSN (If applicable)

Nature of asgpciation
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7. Addrassas

The Addresses of persons named In this form are as follows:

Mame Address

H.E5.T. Australia Limited as Trustee For

Health Employees Superannuation Trust . Level 20, 2 Lansdate Street, Melbourne VIC 3000
Australia
Signature
Print name Jorden Llam Capacity Company Secretary
Sign here date 29/03/2017




